
Bhachu, Ujagar

From: Wolf, Chris
Sent: Friday, June 28, 2013 12:02 PM
To: Bhachu, Ujagar
Subject: FW: Quarterly General License Distribution Report
Attachments: NRC Quarterly General License Report - 2013Q1&2.pdf

Ujagar,

Could you please have this processed for ADAMS.

Thanks,
Chris

From: Ilko, Gary rmailto:garv.ilkoLathermofisher.com]
Sent: Friday, June 28, 2013 11:52 AM
To: Wolf, Chris
Subject: Quarterly General License Distribution Report

Chris,
Attached is a report that covers both Quarter l and Quarter 2. If you have any questions please let me know.
Have a good summer.
Best regards,
gary
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June 28, 2013

Direco of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards
U.S. Nule Repulatory Commission
Atn: OLTS
Washington, DC 20555-0001

Subject: Quarterly Material Tramsfer Report 1 s & 2e Quarter, 2013

Ohio Department of Health, License Number - 03214180002

Dea Sir or Madm,

Encosd is a copy of our quawdy reports for transfering devices containing byproduct
material to geerally licensed persons,

No shipments were made to gneral license holdem.

Ifyou have any questions or require additional infonatiMo please feel free to call me at
440-703-1490

Bea Rewgar
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Email to: Chris Wolf at: CLW1~nrc.gov & Send hard copy via US Mail
Thenno Fbish Sclenlidfi (Thernu Ebrilne)
Oft Thmmn Fishe Way
OAkwood Vftpo. ON 44146

Syew., 2111113QuafWm: It&2

TLD Readem - Transfered to Gosnnii Ucensed Peomon

Ikotp. C-4
MCUI. m01ted -

Model 8M wbh 3.2 uCi of C.44 (84 usCdcip)

Transter
source butImiem TArnsf
SWI ami Dae

none

Model 66 will IA mCI of C44 (0S ucfdlp)

Tmina
Source Ilnsmamf Transer
3RI S/N Date

Transfer" sm am Date

none

Gary Ilow;
Radiation Safety Officer
Ph. 440-703-14N0
aapfilkoDthermofisher.com
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Bhachu, Ujagar

From: Ilko, Gary <gary.ilko@thermofisher.com>
Sent: Friday, June 28, 2013 12:25 PM
To: Bhachu, Ujagar
Subject: Public Access - Quarterly General License Distribution Report

Ujagar
Distribution of our "Quarterly General License Distribution Reports" to the general public is acceptable.

Gary Ilko
Manufacturing Manager/RSO

Thermo Fisher Scientific
One Thermo Fisher Way
Oakwood Village OH 4414
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